

February 12, 2025

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

Re: **EM-VER-011-241003 – Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco”)
Telecommunications Facility, 785 Park Avenue, Bloomfield, Connecticut**

Notice of Commencement of Construction

Dear Attorney Bachman:

In accordance with Condition No. 8 of the above referenced approval, this letter will serve as notice of Cellco’s intent to commence construction of the approved facility modifications on or about April 1, 2025.

The Project Manager responsible for site construction activity is Ryan Hand with Verizon Wireless. Mr. Hand’s contact information is provided below.

Ryan Hand, Sr. Engineer Spec-Network Reg/RE
Verizon Wireless
7575 Commerce Court
Lewis Center, OH 43035
(216) 308-5457

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding the proposed construction schedule, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,



Kenneth C. Baldwin

Copy to:
Ryan Hand

31451210-v1